
 
Agenda compiled by: 
Tel No: 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
 

 
Helen Gray 
247 4355 
 
 
 

 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON 

 
MONDAY, 9TH JULY, 2012 AT 10.00 AM 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
S Armitage - Cross Gates and Whinmoor; 

K Bruce - Rothwell; 

R Downes - Otley and Yeadon; 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

   PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES 
 

 

1     ELECTION OF THE CHAIR 
 

 

2   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting) 
 
 

 



 

C 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
 
1) To highlight reports or appendices which: 
  
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
b) To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
c) If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information 
 
2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application  as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them. 
 

 

4   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration 
 
 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes) 
 
 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

5   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY AND OTHER INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13 -18 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.  Also to declare 
any other significant interests which the Member 
wishes to declare in the public interest, in 
accordance with paragraphs 19 -20 of the 
Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
 

 

   HEARINGS 
 

 

6   
 

 10.4(1) APPLICATION TO TRANSFER A PREMISES 
LICENCE FOR GROUCHO CLUB LEEDS, 4 
SOVERIGN PLACE, LEEDS, LS1 4SP 
 
To consider the attached report of the Head of 
Licensing and Registration on an application 
received for the transfer of a premises licence held 
by Mr Andrew Steven Jones for Groucho Club, 4 
Sovereign Place, Leeds, LS1 4SP.   
 
Please note that Appendices A and B of the report 
are regarded as exempt under the provisions of 
paragraph 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 (hearings 
Regulations 2005) 
 

1 - 12 

7   
 

 10.4(1) APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE 
FOR GROUCHO CLUB LEEDS, 4 SOVEREIGN 
PLACE, LEEDS, LS1 4SP TO SPECIFY AN 
INDIVIDUAL AS DESIGNATED PREMISES 
SUPERVISOR 
 
To consider the report of the Head of Licensing 
and Registration on an application received for the 
variation of a premises licence held by Carla 
Donohue for Groucho Club Leeds, 4 Sovereign 
Place, Leeds, LS1 4SP to specify an individual as 
designated premises supervisor.   
 
Please note that Appendices A and B of the report 
are regarded as exempt under the provisions of 
paragraph 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 (hearings 
Regulations 2005) 
 

13 - 
24 



 

E 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

8   
 

 10.4(1) APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR HAREHILLS LANE 
FOODS, 249-251 HAREHILLS LANE, 
HAREHILLS, LEEDS, LS8 3RG 
 
To consider the attached report of the Head of 
Licensing and Registration on an application for 
the grant of a premises licence for Harehills Lane 
Foods, 249-251 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, 
LS8 3RG. 
 

25 - 
78 

9   
 

  APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE 
HELD BY MISS BROWNS COFFEE HOUSE, 152 
CHAPELTOWN ROAD, CHAPELTOWN, LEEDS, 
LS7 4EE 
 
To consider the attached report of the Head of 
Licensing and Registration on an application to 
vary a premises licence held by Miss Browns 
Coffee House, 152 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, 
Leeds, LS7 4EE 
 

79 - 
120 

10   
 

  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR OLD LEODENSIAN 
COMMUNITY AMATEUR SPORTS CLUB, KING 
LANE, ALWOODLEY, LEEDS, LS17 5PR 
 
To consider the attached report of the Head of 
Licensing and Registration on an application for 
the grant of a premises licence for Old Leodensian 
Community Amateur Sports Club, King Lane, 
Alwoodley, Leeds, LS17 5PR 
 

121 - 
162 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 9th July 2012 

Subject:  Application to transfer a premises licence for Groucho Club Leeds, 4 
Sovereign Place, Leeds, LS1 4SP 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): City & Hunslet 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues 

1. This is an application to transfer a premises licence held by Mr Andrew Steven 
Jones for Groucho Club 4 Sovereign Place Leeds LS1 4SP   

 
2. The application is to specify Carla Donohue as the licence holder 

 
3. West Yorkshire Police have been served a copy of this application and as a 

consequence have made  a representation to the applicant. 

Recommendations 

The committee is asked to: 
 

4. to consider the application and the representation made by West Yorkshire Police. 

5. Take any of the steps detailed at 4.2, if any, they consider necessary for the 

promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 

Report author:  Mrs Bridget 
Massey 

Tel: 0113 2474095  

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



 2

1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 42 of the Licensing Act 

2003 (“the Act”) for the transfer of a Premise Licence in order to specify Carla 
Donohue as the licence holder. 

 
1.2 The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider this application due to the 

receipt of a representation from West Yorkshire Police. This is submitted in 
accordance with Sections 42(6) and 42(7) of the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
2 Main Issues 
 
2.1 The applicant is Carla Donohue  
 
2.2 A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A of this report. 
 
2.3 Relevant Representations 
 
2.3.1 Under the Act, representations can be received from West Yorkshire Police and 

must be relevant to the prevention of crime and disorder. Please find attached a 
copy of the representation at Appendix B. 

 
2.4 Matters relevant to the application 
 
2.4.1 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives which are: 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
3 Corporate Considerations 
 
3.1 Consultation and engagement 
 
3.2 The application was subject to a 14 days consultation period with West Yorkshire 

Police in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
3.3 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 
 
3.3.1 The council has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the 

principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act 
2003 and in which care has been taken in matters of equality, diversity and 
human rights. This policy is reviewed every three years. The council has 
completed equality, diversity, cohesion and integration screening and impact 
assessments with regards to the consultation process undertaken during the 
review of the policy. 

 
3.4 Council Policies and City Priorities 
 
3.4.1 When determining an application the licensing sub committee must have regard 

for the Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the 

Page 2



 3

principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act 
2003. Applicants are expected to read the policy before making their application 
and the council will refer to the policy when making its decisions.   

 
3.4.2 The licensing regime contributes to the following aims: 
 
 By 2030, Leeds will be fair, open and welcoming 

• Local people have the power to make decisions that affect them 

• There is a culture of responsibility, respect for each other and the 
environment 

• Our services meet the diverse needs of our changing population 

• Everyone is proud to live and work 
 
 By 2030, Leeds' economy will be prosperous and sustainable 

• Opportunities to work with secure, flexible employment and good wages 
 

By 2030, all Leeds' communities will be successful 

• Communities are safe and people feel safe 
 
3.4.3 The licensing regime contributes to the following city priorities: 
 
 Best city… for communities: 

• Reduce crime levels and their impact across Leeds 

• Effectively tackle and reduce anti-social behaviour in communities 
 
3.5 Resources and Value for Money 
 
3.5.1 The licensing process, including the licensing sub committee, generates a cost to 

the council. The majority of these costs are covered by the application fee. The 
fees are set by Statute, and there is little option to increase the fee to cover all the 
cost. However, the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Bill, which received  
Royal assent in November 2011, may allow local authorities to set their own fees 
in the future based on full cost recovery. 

 
3.6 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 
 
3.6.1 Applicants and people making representations are able to challenge the licensing 

sub-committee's decision by appealing to the Magistrates Court. Legal advice is 
provided during the sub committee hearing and during deliberations to mitigate 
the risk to the council. 

 
3.7 Risk Management 
 
3.7.1 Full training and legal advice is provided to members sitting on Licensing Sub 

Committee in order to mitigate the risk of legal challenge. 
 
4 Conclusions 
 
4.1 An application has been received under the Licensing Act 2003 which is brought 

before a licensing sub committee for determination. 

Page 3



 4

 
4.2 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 

• Grant as requested; or 

• Reject the application. 
 
5 Recommendations 
 

The committee is asked to: 
 

• Consider the application and the representation from West Yorkshire Police 
 

• Take any of the steps detailed at 4.2, if any, they consider necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
6 Background Papers 
 
6.1 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
6.2 Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 
 

Page 4



Page 5

Exempt / Confidential Under Access to 
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (1)

Document is Restricted



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

Exempt / Confidential Under Access to 
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (1)

Document is Restricted



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 9th July 2012 

Subject:  Application to transfer a premises licence for Groucho Club Leeds, 4 
Sovereign Place, Leeds, LS1 4SP 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): City & Hunslet 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues 

1. This is an application to transfer a premises licence held by Mr Andrew Steven 
Jones for Groucho Club 4 Sovereign Place Leeds LS1 4SP   

 
2. The application is to specify Carla Donohue as the licence holder 

 
3. West Yorkshire Police have been served a copy of this application and as a 

consequence have made  a representation to the applicant. 

Recommendations 

The committee is asked to: 
 

4. to consider the application and the representation made by West Yorkshire Police. 

5. Take any of the steps detailed at 4.2, if any, they consider necessary for the 

promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 

Report author:  Mrs Bridget 
Massey 

Tel: 0113 2474095  

Agenda Item 7

Page 13



 2

1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 42 of the Licensing Act 

2003 (“the Act”) for the transfer of a Premise Licence in order to specify Carla 
Donohue as the licence holder. 

 
1.2 The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider this application due to the 

receipt of a representation from West Yorkshire Police. This is submitted in 
accordance with Sections 42(6) and 42(7) of the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
2 Main Issues 
 
2.1 The applicant is Carla Donohue  
 
2.2 A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A of this report. 
 
2.3 Relevant Representations 
 
2.3.1 Under the Act, representations can be received from West Yorkshire Police and 

must be relevant to the prevention of crime and disorder. Please find attached a 
copy of the representation at Appendix B. 

 
2.4 Matters relevant to the application 
 
2.4.1 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives which are: 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
3 Corporate Considerations 
 
3.1 Consultation and engagement 
 
3.2 The application was subject to a 14 days consultation period with West Yorkshire 

Police in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
3.3 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 
 
3.3.1 The council has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the 

principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act 
2003 and in which care has been taken in matters of equality, diversity and 
human rights. This policy is reviewed every three years. The council has 
completed equality, diversity, cohesion and integration screening and impact 
assessments with regards to the consultation process undertaken during the 
review of the policy. 

 
3.4 Council Policies and City Priorities 
 
3.4.1 When determining an application the licensing sub committee must have regard 

for the Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the 

Page 14



 3

principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act 
2003. Applicants are expected to read the policy before making their application 
and the council will refer to the policy when making its decisions.   

 
3.4.2 The licensing regime contributes to the following aims: 
 
 By 2030, Leeds will be fair, open and welcoming 

• Local people have the power to make decisions that affect them 

• There is a culture of responsibility, respect for each other and the 
environment 

• Our services meet the diverse needs of our changing population 

• Everyone is proud to live and work 
 
 By 2030, Leeds' economy will be prosperous and sustainable 

• Opportunities to work with secure, flexible employment and good wages 
 

By 2030, all Leeds' communities will be successful 

• Communities are safe and people feel safe 
 
3.4.3 The licensing regime contributes to the following city priorities: 
 
 Best city… for communities: 

• Reduce crime levels and their impact across Leeds 

• Effectively tackle and reduce anti-social behaviour in communities 
 
3.5 Resources and Value for Money 
 
3.5.1 The licensing process, including the licensing sub committee, generates a cost to 

the council. The majority of these costs are covered by the application fee. The 
fees are set by Statute, and there is little option to increase the fee to cover all the 
cost. However, the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Bill, which received  
Royal assent in November 2011, may allow local authorities to set their own fees 
in the future based on full cost recovery. 

 
3.6 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 
 
3.6.1 Applicants and people making representations are able to challenge the licensing 

sub-committee's decision by appealing to the Magistrates Court. Legal advice is 
provided during the sub committee hearing and during deliberations to mitigate 
the risk to the council. 

 
3.7 Risk Management 
 
3.7.1 Full training and legal advice is provided to members sitting on Licensing Sub 

Committee in order to mitigate the risk of legal challenge. 
 
4 Conclusions 
 
4.1 An application has been received under the Licensing Act 2003 which is brought 

before a licensing sub committee for determination. 

Page 15



 4

 
4.2 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 

• Grant as requested; or 

• Reject the application. 
 
5 Recommendations 
 

The committee is asked to: 
 

• Consider the application and the representation from West Yorkshire Police 
 

• Take any of the steps detailed at 4.2, if any, they consider necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
6 Background Papers 
 
6.1 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
6.2 Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 
 

Page 16



Page 17

Exempt / Confidential Under Access to 
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (1)

Document is Restricted



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23

Exempt / Confidential Under Access to 
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (1)

Document is Restricted



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 9th July 2012 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for Harehills Lane Foods 
249 - 251 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 3RG 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Gipton & Harehills 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence for Harehills Lane Foods 249 - 
251 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 3RG 
 

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from other persons and a responsible 
authority. 
 
 
 

 

 Report author: Mrs Bridget Massey 

0113 2474095 

Agenda Item 8

Page 25



 2

1.0 Purpose of this Report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2.0 History of Premises 

2.1 This is a first application for a premises licence  

3.0 The Application 

3.1 The applicant is Majid Zawi,  

3.2 The application form may be found at Appendix A to this report.   

3.3 In summary the application is for  

Supply of alcohol off the premises  
 
Every Day          09:00 – 21.00 

  
4.0 Other matters relevant to the application 

4.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

5.0 Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives 

5.1 The applicant proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified in section “P” of the application form. 

6.0 Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor 

6.1 Majid Zawi  intends to be the Designated Premises Supervisor. 

7.0 Location 

7.1 A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix B. 

8.0 Representations 

8.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an other 
persons, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

 

Page 26



 3

 

8.2 Representations from Responsible Authorities 

8.2.1 There has been a representation from a responsible authority 

8.2.2 Representation has been received  from West Yorkshire Police  

8.2.3 The representation submitted by West Yorkshire Police remains for members 
consideration .  A copy of the same may be found at appendix C  

8.3 Representations from other persons 

8.3.1 There has been representations from other people namely local residents. 

8.3.2 The licensing department is in receipt of 8 generic letters detailing the grounds for 
objection, public nuisance, anti-social behavior and crime and disorder in the 
area.  

8.3.3 Copies of the representations will be available at the hearing for Members 
consideration 

8.3.4 We have also received a letter of support for the premises from a local resident. A 
copy will be made available at the hearing for Members consideration.       

9.0 Options Available to Members 

9.1 The Licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

• Grant the application as requested. 

• Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 
any way the proposed operating schedule. 

• Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor. 

• Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

9.2 Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote 
the licensing objectives. 

10.0 Background Papers 

• Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

• Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 

• Representations from other persons 

• Letter of support from other persons   
 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

Exempt / Confidential Under Access to 
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (1)

Document is Restricted



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 9th July 2012 

Subject:  Application to vary a premises licence held by Miss Browns Coffee House 
152 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 4EE 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Chapel Allerton 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application to vary a premises licence held by Miss Browns Coffee House 152 
Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 4EE. 
 
The application is to vary the hours for the sale of alcohol and hours open to the public, in 
line with the grant of full planning permission.  Also to include non standard timings for the 
sale of alcohol and opening hours.  Full details of the activities and hours applied for can 
be seen at 3.3 of this report. 
 

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from responsible authorities.  
 

 Report author: Miss Janice Archibald 

0113 2474095 

Agenda Item 9

Page 79



 2

1.0 Purpose of this Report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 34 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

 

2.0 History of Premises 

2.1 The applicant originally applied for a premises licence in September 2010.  The 
application was for regulated entertainment and the sale of alcohol between the 
hours of 10:00 am and 22:30, with additional non-standard timings.  
Representations were received from Responsible Authorities but were withdrawn 
subject to agreements being reached between them and the applicant.  The 
premises licence was duly granted, with reduced opening hours, the hours being 
7:30 am until 18:00 Monday to Friday and 08:00 am until 13:00 hours Saturday 
and no opening hours for Sunday.  In January 2011, an application was received 
to vary the premises licence to bring the hours in line with the current planning 
permissions.   

 The application was to increase the hours of licensable activities Monday to 
 Sunday to 07:00 hours until 22:30 with an extra hour during all bank holidays.   
 Representations to the application were received from a Responsible Authority 
 and Members of the Public.  The sub committee decided to grant the application 
 but limit the times of the licensable activities until 22:00 hrs with the premises 
 closing at 22:30 hrs Monday to Saturday and 22:00 hrs Sunday, with no 
 extensions for bank holidays.   

2.2 A copy of the existing licence is attached at Appendix A 

 

3.0 The Application 

3.1 The applicant is Miss Amanda Brown,  

3.2 The application form may be found at Appendix B to this report.   

3.3 In summary the application is to: 

Vary the hours for the sale of alcohol on the premises 

Sale by retail of alcohol on the premises 
7:30 until 23:00 Sunday to Friday 
7:30 until 23:30 Saturday  
 
 
 

Page 80



 3

Times when the premises will be open to the public: 
 
7:30 until 23:00 Sunday to Friday 

 7:30 until 23:30 Saturday  
 
 Non Standard Timings: 
  
 An additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and 
 Monday for each, May Day, Spring/Whitsun and August Bank Holiday weekends 
 
 An additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, 
 Sunday and Monday for each, Easter Bank Holiday weekends. 
 
 An additional hour into the morning following every Christmas Eve, Boxing Day 
 and from the start of business on New Years Eve to the start of business on New 
 Years Day. 
 
 
 
4.0 Other matters relevant to the application 

4.1 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity.  Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

 

5.0 Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives 

5.1 The applicant proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified in section “P” of the application form.  

 

6.0 Location 

6.1 A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix C. 

 

7.0 Representations 

7.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
interested parties. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an 
interested party, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

 

 

Page 81



 4

7.2 Representations from Responsible Authorities 

7.2.1 Representations have been received from Environmental Protection Team and 
Planning Services in their capacity as a responsible authority.  

7.2.2 The representation submitted by Environmental Protection Team, remains as a 
matter for Members consideration.  A copy of which may be found at Appendix D. 

7.2.3 The representation submitted by Planning Services, remains as a matter for 
Members consideration.  A copy of which may be found at Appendix E. 

7.3 Representations from Other Persons 

7.3.1 There are no representations from Other Persons. 

 

8.0 Options Available to Members 

8.1 The Licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

• Grant the variation as requested. 

• Grant the variation whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in any 
way the proposed operating schedule. 

• Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 

• Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

8.2 Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote 
the licensing objectives. 

9.0 Background Papers 

• Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

• Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 

• Representations received from Interested Parties 
 

Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



 1

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 9th July 2012 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for Old Leodensian 
Community Amateur Sports Club, King Lane, Alwoodley, Leeds, LS17 5PR 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Alwoodley 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence for Old Leodensian Community 
Amateur Sports Club, King Lane, Moortown, Leeds, LS17 5PR. 
 

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application attracted representation for a responsible authority namely West Yorkshire 
Police 
 

 

 Report author: Mrs Bridget Massey 

0113 2474095 

Agenda Item 10

Page 121



 2

1.0 Purpose of this Report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of a 
representation from West Yorkshire Police. 

2.0 History of Premises 

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence 

2.2 The premises currently have a  Club Premises Certificate for the benefit of its 
members. 

2.3 The premises is licensed for :- 

Plays  

Films 

Indoor sporting events 

Live Music 

Recorded music   

Performance of dance 

             Anything of a similar description  

             Provision of facilities for dancing 

             Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description 

             Sunday to Thursday 

             19:00 to  23:30 

             Friday and Saturday 

             19:00 to  01:30 

             Late night refreshment 

             Sunday to Thursday 

             23:00 to 23:30 

             Friday and Saturday 

             23:00 to  01:30 

Page 122



 3

               

              Sale of alcohol   

              Monday  to Thursday 

              11:00 to 00:00 

              Friday and Saturday  

              11:00 to 02:00 

              Sunday 

              12:00 to 00:00        

3.0 The Application  

3.1 The applicant is Old Leodiensian Community Amateur Sports Club,  

3.2 The application form may be found at Appendix A to this report.   

3.3 In summary the application is for:-  

Plays  

Films 

Indoor sporting events 

Live Music 

Recorded music   

Performance of dance 

             Anything of a similar description  

             Provision of facilities for dancing 

             Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description 

             Sunday to Thursday 

             19:00 to  23:30 

             Friday and Saturday 

             19:00 to  01:30 

 

 

Page 123



 4

 

             Late night refreshment 

             Sunday to Thursday 

             23:00 to 23:30 

             Friday and Saturday 

             23:00 to  01:30              

              Sale of alcohol   

              Monday  to Thursday 

              11:00 to 00:00 

              Friday and Saturday  

              11:00 to 02:00 

              Sunday 

              12:00 to 00:00     

4.0 Other matters relevant to the application 

4.1 The application has been made to enable the club to allow members of the public 
to use the facilities of the club for functions which under a club premises certificate 
they are unable to do at present under their certificate.  

4.2 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

5.0 Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives 

5.1 The applicant proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified in section “P” of the application form. 

5.2 The applicant also proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing 
objectives identified in the Pro-forma risk assessment , a copy of which may be 
found at Appendix A 

5.3 Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor 

5.4 Mr Anthony John Firth intends to be the Designated Premises Supervisor  

 

 

Page 124



 5

6.0 Location 

6.1 A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix B. 

7.0 Representations 

7.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other people . Representations must be relevant and, in the case of other people  
must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

7.2 Representations from Responsible Authorities 

7.2.1 We are in receipt of a representation from a responsible authority. 

7.2.2 We have received a representation from West Yorkshire Police in their capacity 
as a responsible authority. 

7.2.3 The representation submitted by West Yorkshire Police remains as a matter for 
Members consideration.  A copy of the same may be found at Appendix C    

7.3 Representations from other people   

7.3.1 There has been no representations from other people  

8.0 Options Available to Members 

8.1 The Licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

• Grant the application as requested. 

• Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 
any way the proposed operating schedule. 

• Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 

• Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor. 

• Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

8.2 Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote 
the licensing objectives. 

9.0 Background Papers 

• Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

• Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 
 

Page 125



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162


	Agenda
	6 Application to transfer a premises licence for Groucho Club Leeds, 4 Soverign Place, Leeds, LS1 4SP
	APPENDIX A  Application Form
	Groucho - Transfer (App B)

	7 Application to vary a premises licence for Groucho Club Leeds, 4 Sovereign Place, Leeds, LS1 4SP to specify an individual as designated premises supervisor
	APPENDIX A  Application Form
	Groucho - Transfer (App B)

	8 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Harehills Lane Foods, 249-251 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 3RG
	APPENDIX APPLICATION
	APPENDIX B LOCATION MAP
	APPENDIX  C WYP REP
	BACKGROUND MEMBERS ONLY

	9 Application to vary a premises licence held by Miss Browns Coffee House, 152 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 4EE
	prem licence, appendix a
	app form appendix b
	map, appendix c
	env protection team rep appendix d
	planning services rep appendix e

	10 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Old Leodensian Community Amateur Sports Club, King Lane, Alwoodley, Leeds, LS17 5PR
	APPENDIX A Application
	APPENDIX B LOCATION MAP
	APPENDIX C WYP REP


